

IIR response template for IN003/20 (Gas Life Support) – Responses to be emailed to [grcf@aemo.com.au](mailto:grcf@aemo.com.au) by due **COB (AEST) Monday 1 June 2020.**

Review comments submitted by: *Alinta Energy*

Date: 01/06/2020

Contact Person: *Shaun Cupitt*

Please complete sections 1 and 2.

### Section 1 - General Comments on the Proposed Procedure Change

Topic	Please Provide Response Here
<p>Sections 1 to 8 of the IIR sets out <u><i>AEMO's critical examination of the proposal.</i></u></p> <p>Does your organisation support AEMO's examination of the proposal?</p> <p>If no, please specify areas in which your organisation disputes AEMO's examination of the proposal and include information that supports your organisation's rationale for not supporting AEMO's examination.</p>	<p>Alinta Energy support AEMO's examination of the adoption of the existing electricity Life Support Notification (LSN) and Life Support Request (LSR) transactions for gas retail markets and the associated aseXML schema uplift to version r38.</p>
<p>Section 9 of the IIR sets out <u><i>AEMO's recommendation.</i></u></p> <p>Does your organisation support AEMO's position to recommend the procedure changes?</p>	<p>Alinta Energy fundamentally supports AEMO recommendations.</p> <p>With regards to the Proposed Timeline, Alinta Energy would be in favor, should there be a delay to the 5ms and GS project, for this proposal to be implemented 6 month post the 5ms and GS project implementation.</p>

Section 2 - Feedback on the documentation changes described the Attachments of the IIR.

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #1 – Participant Build Pack - Process Flow Table of Transactions

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red</del> <del>strikeout</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #2 - Participant Build Pack 3 - Interface Definitions

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red</del> <del>strikeout</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #3 - Gas Interface Protocol - Victoria

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red strik</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #4 - Gas Interface Protocol - Queensland

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red strik</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #5 - Participants Build Pack 5 - The NSW/ACT specific Participant Build Pack 5.

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red</del> <del>strikeout</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #6 - Participants Build Pack 6 - The NSW/ACT Wagga Wagga and Tamworth specific Participant Build Pack 6.

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red strik</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref# 7 - Gas Interface Protocol – NSW/ACT

RMP clause #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red strik</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #8 - AEMO Specification Pack - FRC B2B System Interface Definitions.

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red strik</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #9 - AEMO Specification Pack- Specification Pack Usage Guidelines

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red strik</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)